
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Gershwin, Dan [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com] 

5/14/2020 4:15:50 PM 
Loren Montgomery [loren@mcadvise.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 
Royce Jones, Esq. [royce@kbblaw.com] 
RE: IBEC Project: Proposed Draft SE Overlay Zone 

Attachments: 2020.05.14 MB.Chapter 12 Ordinance-SE Overlay Zone Discussion Draft-c.docx; Redline Ch 12 Ordinance SE Overlay 
Zone 5.14 draft against 5.7 draft-c.pdf 

Mindy-
As discussed, attached is a revised 5/14 draft of the Chapter 12/SE Overlay Zone document for your consideration, along 
with a redline against the 5/7 draft previously transmitted. 

Thanks, 
Dan 

Dan Gershwin 

Coblentz Patch Duffy & Berns LlP 
415-//2-5714 I Office 415-391-4800 

Th;~, tra1smjttal is intended so!ely for use by its addri::ssi::r:<, and rray l:0:1t21in (.Onficknt21! or !eg21!\>' p:-\1i!i::ged info:rratio:'l, :f ynu n:,ci::jve this tr21n~.rr:ittai :n error, 
please e:T!aH a reply to the .se:1der and de!ete the t:-ansmlttal and any attachments. 

From: Loren Montgomery <loren@mcadvise.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2020 8:51 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Royce Jones, Esq. <royce@kbblaw.com>; Gershwin, Dan <dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] IBEC Project: Proposed Draft SE Overlay Zone 

Hello, Mindy: As discussed and requested, attached is draft Chapter 12 SE Overlay Zone language for your consideration. 

Thanks very much. We look forward to following up. 

Best, Loren Montgomery 

Loren Montgomery 
MONTGOMERY CLARK ADVISORS 
10877 Wilshire Blvd., Ste 1102 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
E-Mail: loren/a)mcadvise com 
Office: ()Fl) 443-77U 
Mobile:~~----


